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Edwards,Michelle

From: R. Todd Thacker <rtodd@ibew725.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 12:53 PM
To: Azar, George
Cc: Nation, Todd; Bennett,Duke A; Witt, Steve; Greg Goode; Jeff Ford; 

andrewconnerth@gmail.com; Crossen,Martha; Connie Wrin; Brian Kooistra; Boland,Tammy; 
Kristin Craig; Loudermilk,Cheryl; Rob Hayworth; Mike Morris; Edwards,Michelle

Subject: Re: CIB: Adopted Resolutions Regarding VCSC Purchase

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

**External Email - Think Before You Click** 
- Helpdesk 
________________________________ 
 
Thanks 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
> On May 26, 2020, at 12:44 PM, George Azar <azar1203@gmail.com> wrote: 
> 
> Thanks for the info Todd. Will be having a meeting in July.  Probably  
> after the holiday. Thanks again. George 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
> 
>> On May 26, 2020, at 12:32 PM, Todd Nation <Booknation@gmail.com> wrote: 
>> 
>> Hi Fellow Downtown Parking Committee Members, 
>> 
>> I have attached the two CIB Resolutions pertaining to their VCSC property purchase below. These were adopted at 
the CIB’s April 10 electronic meeting, held via Zoom. 
>> 
>> The CIB’s next meeting will also be held on Zoom. It’s scheduled for tomorrow morning, May 27, at 9:00. If you want 
to watch or listen, I have attached information to use for access. 
>> 
>> Thanks for your interest in the work of this committee. 
>> 
>> More soon, 
>> 
>> Todd Nation 
>> mobile 812-870-4986 
>> 
>> <CIB Resolution 2020-03 Authorizing Purchase of 686 Wabash Ave (Fully  
>> Executed w. exhibits) 4.10.20.pdf> <CIB Resolution 2020-02 Approving  
>> License 686 Wabash (Fully Executed w. exhibits) 4.10.20.pdf> <Ext! RE  
>> Agenda for March 27.jpeg> 
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